Tonasket City Council Agenda
Tuesday, April 25, 2023
6:00 pm
VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING ID 862 0885 9465
Phone Number 1-253-215-8782

1) Call to order
2) Pledge of Allegiance
3) Roll Call
4) Public Comment (Agenda ltems)
5) Approval of Agenda. Action Item
6) Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting. Action Item
7) Public Comment
8) Unfinished Business
a) City Hall Doors Action Item
b) Tonasket Municipal Court Action Item
c) Approve the Interlocal Agreement with Okanogan County Tourism Council
Action Item
d) Schedule Retreat and Appreciation Day Action Item
9) Mayor/Council/Committee Reports
10)New Business
a) Approve estimate/quote from Five Mile Flooring for Pool Work Action Item
b) Approve Engineer RFQ Selection Action Item
c) Ordinance #842 amending Section 2.02.010 of the Tonasket Municipal Code
removing the requirement of confirmation of mayoral appointments by the
Council Action Item

11)Miscellaneous and Correspondence

12)Adjournment

The City of Tonasket is an equal opportunity employer and provider that strives to accommodate persons with
disabilities. City Hall is ADA accessible. Please contact the City Clerk's office by noon on any meeting date for
assistance.



Council Memo
Tuesday, April 25, 2023
6:00 pm
VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING ID 862 0885 9465
Phone Number 1-253-215-8782

TO: Mayor and City Councilmembers
FROM: City Clerk-Treasurer

The City Hall doors are on the agenda again. Two quotes are on the table for a
decision. Discount Glass $14,220.01, and Precision Glass and Hardware $34,889.93.
(I have received an updated estimate to include prevailing wage and sales tax rate)
$36,581.86. Discount Glass is to replace the two exterior doors (as stated on Quote).
Precision would be two sets of automatic doors, (as stated on quote) the exterior and
the interior. The amount in the 2023 budget is $70,000.00. Suggested Motion: | move
to approve and accept the quote from in the amount of
for the city hall doors and authorize the Mayor to sign
applicable documents/contract.

| have asked the Council to address the subject matter of dissolving the Tonasket
Municipal Court again. | have given you additional information. Suggested Motion: |
move to continue with the Tonasket Municipal Court/dissolve the Tonasket
Municipal Court.

Interlocal Agreement with Okanogan County Tourism Council. | have spoken with
James Moore, TVBRC President, and the TVBRC is willing to take on the responsibility
of maintaining the sign. Suggested Motion: | move to approve the Interlocal
Agreement with Okanogan County Tourism Council for the building and
installation of a Kiosk in the parking lot area of Founders Day Park and the
TVBRC.

The dates for the City Retreat and Appreciation Day need to be confirmed. Suggested

Motion: | move to set the day of and time of for the City
Retreat. Suggested Motion: | move to set the day of and time
of for Appreciation Day.

One estimate for work has been received for the repairs that need to be completed at
the Swim Pool. The quote is from Five Mile Flooring in the amount of $11,392.50. To
clarify, this quote is for labor only. The material will be separate. Suggested Motion: |
move to approve the estimate from Five Mile Flooring in the amount of $11,392.50
for the labor portion to do the repairs at the Tonasket Swim Pool and authorize
the Mayor to sign applicable documents/contract.

| have received 5 sets of the engineer selection tool that was handed out at the previous
Council meeting. After calculating these results, Varela Engineering has 281 points,

G & O 179 points. Suggested Motion: | move to select Varela Engineering as the
City of Tonasket’s Engineering firm.

Ordinance #842 would amend Section 2.02.010 of the Tonasket Municipal Code by
removing the requirement of confirmation of mayoral appointments by the Council.
Suggested Motion: | move to approve Ordinance #842 as presented.



DRAFT

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Tonasket City Council, April 11, 2023

Present: Mayor Maldonado, Councilmembers McMillan, Hill, and Alexander.
Staff: Attwood, Pilkinton, Johnson, and Danison.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm and the pledge of allegiance was given by all.
Roll Call was taken.

Motion to excuse Councilmember Weddle. M/McMillan, S/Hill. Carried 3:0.

Public Comment: None.

Motion to approve the agenda. M/McMillan, S/Hill. Carried 3:0.

Kurt Danison Report:
* Inquired if the Perfect Passage Plan passed last meeting.
e CBDG grant max is now $2 million.
e Floodplain Plan needs approved.
* Shoreline Master Plan Public Hearing April 18, then goes to Council for Resolution.

The Planning Commission will be going over the Comp. Plan to keep it up to date.

* Final adoption for the Park & Rec. Plan needs to be made soon. The plan must be current
for 2024 grant money.

¢ Brent Timm is frustrated that Tonasket still doesn’t have a spot for a bus stop. They are
changing their hours to make them more convenient for workers.

Levine entered at 6:06 pm.

Public Comment
e Phil Christy, representing Green Okanogan, asked the Mayor and Council for a letter of
support for grant money from DOE. They want to use some of the funds for a Repair
Café and to pick up recycling from more businesses.

Motion for the Mayor to write a letter of support for Green Okanogan for a grant from the

Department of Ecology. M/Levine, S/McMillan. Carried 4:0.

Unfinished Business

¢ City Hall Doors

Motion to accept the quote from Discount Glass for the Front Double Door Replacement at
City Hall in the amount of $14,220.01. M/McMillan, S/Hill. Discussion. Motion failed 2:2.

The original motion was passed to go out for bids for ADA electric doors. There were no bids
received on time, so the City was able to do their own research and reach out to contractors.
Clerk Treasurer Attwood presented a bid that she received at 3:45 pm April 11 from Precision
Glass & Hardware for 2 sets of ADA electric double doors for $34,889.93. Councilmember
Alexander asked that the quotes go back to Committee for a recommendation and a vote at the
next meeting.

Motion to amend the original motion and table the discussion to the next Council meeting.
M/Levine, S/Alexander. Carried 4:0.

Department Head Reports:
Johnson
e Finished sweeping the streets.
* Cleaned up the pile of junk at the airport.
* Opened and cleaned up the parks and replaced 3 new picnic tables.
* This week is City Clean Up week, picking up lots of yard debris.
* Hired Jesse Manring for the Seasonal Maintenance Position, he will start in May.
* Austin made the south “Welcome to Tonasket” area look very nice.



Attwood

Ll., * Handed outthetwo Civil Engineering Qualification packets and selection tools to the
q Mayor, Council, Danison and Johnson. Please return them asap.

* Reported that there will be more information on the kiosk in front of the TVBRC at the
M next meeting.
Q e Handed out Building Official Taylor’s report.

* Handed out new court information, would like the Council to reconsider dissolving the

court.

Lopez
* Asked by Under Sheriff Yarnell to attend the meeting.
e Crime levels are down to 2018 levels.

Mayor/ Council/ Committee Reports:
Alexander- None.

Hill
* Inquired on what the Cemetery Clean Up Day was. Will get together with Alexander.
* Inquired about the Multimodal 4th Street Project.

McMillan- Nore.

Levine
e The Public Works meeting was canceled.
* OCOG attendance is up so there is no problem with the quorum,
* TranGo is getting some new buses and extending times, Tonasket needs to start working
with them on a bus stop spot again. She will get a hold of Brent Timm.
o The bench in front of the Tonasket Food Mart is knocked over.
* “Park Closed for Graffiti” sign is still up at Chief Tonasket Park.
* People talked to her about dangerous dogs and she, herself, had an incident.

New Business:

Motion to approve the TIB Consultant Agreement for the 40 Street Multimodal Project

with Varela Engineering in the amount of $50,530.00 and authorize the Mayor to sign

applicable documents. M/Levine, S/Alexander. Discussion. Carried 4:0.

Miscellaneous and Correspondence:
e Clerk Treasurer Attwood needs to meet with the Park Committee. They will meet April
21" @ 12:00 pm.
¢ The Mayor appointed Jessica McNamara and Keith Seydlitz to the Tree Board.

Motion to appoint Keith Seydlitz to the Tree Board. M/Levine, S/McMillan. Carried 4:0.

Motion to appoint Jessica McNamara to the Tree Board. M/Alexander, S/Levine. Motion
Failed 1:3, Levine, Hill and McMillan voted no.

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda: the minutes of the previous meeting, the March
Payroll $56,899.97 (12196-12211 & Direct deposit 3-31-23 and HSA Fee) and April Bills
$145,335.42 (12195-12212-12259 & EFT 1-2). M/Levine, S/McMillan. Carried 4:0.

There being no further business the meeting was declared adjourned at 7:34 pm.

Alice J. Attwood, Clerk-Treasurer



DISCOUNT GLASS & CONSTRUCTION

John Rosser - Owner
ROSSEGCO0330H
69 Kermel Road
Omak, WA 98841
(509) 826-0658 / Cell 322-1406

March 29, 2023

Jeff McMillian
City of Tonasket

RE: Front Double Door Replacement ' b

Proposal of work:

Remove outer double door only. Provide and install new double door with
transom lite above it. Install into existing metal frame. New door and frame to be
bronze colored, full lite, with thermal pane tempered glass. Outswing only with
Panic inside. Keyed exterior with standard outside pulls. New closures and
threshold. Disposal of old materials.

All'glass to be thermal pane tempered safety glass. Work to be completed when
the office is closed. If required, permit provided by City of Tonasket.

Material/Labor/Travel $13,106.00
WA State Sales Tax 1,114.01
Total installed Price $14,220.01

Quote is valid for 15 days
50% Deposit Required

Approval Signature | Date

Thank you,

Johnny Rosser
Owner, Discount Glass



Ag Fab LLC dba
Precision Glass

3804 W. Birchfield Rd.
Yakima, WA 98901

PRECISION

GLASS & HARDWARE

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

4/11/2023

5798

Name / Address

Ship To

City of Tonasket

Rep

ET

Project:

Item Description

Qty

Rate

Total

Alice Attwood 509-486-2132
MISC Scope of Work:
1) Demo 2 existing manual storefront doors to include the
sidelight glass and transoms
2) Installation of 2ea Record USA 5100 series, bi-parting
automatic entry systems
Finish: Dark Bronze Anodized
Glazing:
-Interior to have 1" Insulated IG glazing 3/16"
clear/ 3/16" SB60 *tempered
-Exterior to have 1/4" Clear tempered glazing
-Hardware: Exterior Electric locking w/ exit devices
and exterior keyed electric cylinder
Interior: Standard Keyed cylinders and
deadbolt

Exclusions:Flooring repair/ patching, Wiring
terminations, unforeseen obstacles, engineering, testing,
Master keying, All electrical, permits, touch up paint,
misc hole plugging from old hardware, after hours work,
weekend or holiday work, anything not listed in this
proposal, acceptance of this bid or notice to proceed
without written caveats to these exclusions express your
approval and acknowledgement with or without signature.
We need 120VAC at each entry, we are happy to work
with your electrician that serves you or if you need us to
contract one please add approximately 2800.00+ Tax
Sales Tax

exclusions

32,216.00

0.00

8.30%

32,216.00T

0.00

2,673.93

Accepted By Signature:

Total

$34,889.93

***ATTENTION: DUE TO THE CURRENT GLASS SHORTAGE AND MARKET

VOLITILITY, ALL BIDS ARE GOOD FOR 28 DAYS, PLEASE EXPEDITE THE

APPROVALS OF BIDS, AND FINAL DIMENSIONS AS WE CAN NOT EXTEND

TI_HS***

509-653-5588 | info@glassandhardware.com

www.glassandhardware.com




Ag Fab LLC dba Estimate
Precision Glass
3804 W. Birchfield Rd. Date Estimate #
Yakima, WA 98901
4/11/2023 5798
Name / Address Ship To
City of Tonasket
Project Name Estimated By
ET
Description Qty
Alice Attwood 509-486-2132
Scope of Work: 1
1) Demo 2 existing manual storefront doors to include the sidelight glass and transoms
2) Installation of 2ea Record USA 5100 series, bi-parting automatic entry systems
Finish: Dark Bronze Anodized
Glazing:
-Interior to have 1" Insulated IG glazing 3/16" clear/ 3/16" SB60 *tempered
-Exterior to have 1/4" Clear tempered glazing
-Hardware: Exterior Electric locking w/ exit devices and exterior keyed electric cylinder
Interior: Standard Keyed cylinders and deadbolt

Prevailing Wage Charge - For Intent and Affidavit filing 1
Exclusions:Flooring repair/ patching, Wiring terminations, unforeseen obstacles, engineering, testing, Master keying, All electrical,
permits, touch up paint, misc hole plugging from old hardware, after hours work, weekend or holiday work, anything not listed in this
proposal, acceptance of this bid or notice to proceed without written caveats to these exclusions express your approval and
acknowledgement with or without signature.
We need 120VAC at each entry, we are happy to work with your electrician that serves you or if you need us to contract one please add
approximately 2800.00+ Tax

Subtotal $33,716.00

Accepted By Signature:
0 2,865.86

***ATTENTION: DUE TO THE CURRENT MARKET VOLITILITY, ALL BIDS ARE Sales Tax (8'5 A’) %2,
GOOD FOR 28 DAYS, PLEASE EXPEDITE THE APPROVALS OF BIDS, AND FINAL
DIMENSIONS AS WE CAN NOT EXTEND THIS OTHERTHAN IN A CASE BY CASE Total $36,581.86

BASIS***

509-653-5588 | info@glassandhardware.com | www.glassandhardware.com



MEMO

April 10, 2023
To: Mayor and City Councilmembers
FROM: City Clerk-Treasurer

| am requesting that the Council re-address the subject matter of closing/dissolving
Tonasket Municipal Court. | believe that you did not have enough information to base

your decision on.

As you can see from the attached documentation the city would save money annually.
The cost per ticket is less than what the city is currently spending.

The number of infractions that actually go to court are few, and as you can see on the
information, many choose to just pay the ticket instead of going to court. In 2022, there
were two people over the age of 70, one from Tennessee and the other from Tonasket

that paid in full without going to court.

| do not believe it is a hardship for people that live in the Tonasket area to go to court in
Okanogan. Many people drive to Omak-Okanogan area daily or to go shopping.

At this time the court states that we must have a Judge Pro Tem, in case the current
judge is unavailable. It seems there are more restrictions put on small courts all of the

time which make it harder to be in compliance.

The training that is required is in Vancouver, Washington. Round trip of 810 miles at
.655 per mile for $530.55. The training portion and part of the meals are covered, costs
however that would pull our Utility Clerk out of the office for most of a week and there is
more valuable training she could be attending.

It is important to mention again that the City would still receive the revenue from the

infractions written by the Deputies that work their shifts in Tonasket as part of the
County contract, if the Council decided to contract with Okanogan County District Court.

| respectfully ask you to reconsider the previous passed motion to keep the court and to
make a motion to dissolve the Tonasket Municipal court.

Thank you for your consideration.



2019 Expenditure Revenue

e 5 infractions $8,810.35 $3,543.91
e 1 Court (Actual $2,238.42)

e 1 Dismissed ( the balance of $6,571.93

e 1PIF still paid out of Current Exp.)

e 3FTA

If contracted with the County the expense would be $35.00 x 5 infractions = $175.00.
In 2019 the judge’s wages were $2206.08 Misc. $32.34. = $2,238.42. The wages for the Court Clerk
would still come out of Current Expense but out of another category.

2,238.42-175.00 = 2,063.42 Savings

2020 Expenditure Revenue
e 4 Infractions $9,585.21 $1,465.31
e 2 Court (1 by letter) (Actual $2,205.96)
e 3PIF (the balance of $7,379.25
e 1FTA still paid out of Current Exp)

If contracted with the County the expense would be $35.00 x 4 infractions = $140.00.
In 2020 the judge’s wages were $2205.96. Exp. = $2,205.96. The wages for the Court Clerk would still
come out of Current Expense but out of another category.

2,205.96-140.00=2,065.96 Savings

2021 Expenditure Revenue
e 12 Infractions $10,840.40 $2,027.01
e 1Court (Actual $2,617.39)
e 4PIF (the balance of $8,223.01
o 8FTA still paid out of Current Exp)

If contracted with the County the expense would be $35.00 x 12 infractions = $420.00.
In 2021 the judge’s wages were $2,206.32, Misc. $411.07 = $2,617.39. The wages for the Court Clerk
would still come out of Current Expense but out of another category.

2,617.39-420.00 = 2,197.39 Savings

2022 Expenditure Revenue
e 41 infractions $7,657.28 $3,103.78
e 21 paid in full (Actual $2,626.10)
e 16 court (the balance of $5,031.18
e 12 collections still paid out of Current Exp.)

e 5 time payments
e 2 dismissed
e 3 deferred

If contracted with the County the expense would be $35.00 x 41 infractions = $1,435.00.
In 2022 the judge’s wages were $2,265.28, Misc. $361.82.= $2,626.10. The wages for the Court Clerk
would still come out of Current Expense but out of another category.

2,626.10-1,435.00 = 1,191.10 Savings

The City would still receive the revenue from the infractions written by the Deputies that work their
shifts in Tonasket as part of the County contract.



O 00N WN R

[ N S QY
N RO

2021

Disposition Court Area Age
FTA/ DCI/ Pulled-Court (2022)/
TP/PIF-2023 Y Tonasket 24
PIF N New Mexico 20  FTA- Failure to Appear
PIF N Tonasket 60  PIF- Paid in Full
TP/ PIF N Tonasket 49 DCI- Collections
FTA/ DCI N SeaTac 18 TP- Time Payments
FTA/ DCI N Riverside 46
FTA/ DCI N Tonasket 41
FTA/ DCI N Oroville 39
FTA/ DCI N Tonasket 44
FTA/ DCI N Tonasket 25
FTA/ DCI N Tonasket 28
FTA/ DCI N Tonasket 20

2023

Disposition Court Area Age
PIF N British Columbia 43
Court Pending Lacey 25
Notice of FTA N British Columbia 68



O 00N UL DA WN R

BB WWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNRNIERRRB B [ 12 ol e
PO LVLWONDDURARWNRPLPOLVLOINOTUEWNRPLPOOCOADTNPOORO

Disposition
PIF
PIF
PIF
PIF
PIF
PIF
PIF
TP/ PIF
TP/ PIF
TP/ PIF
PIF/ Deferral
PIF/ Deferral
TP/ Deferral
Court/ TP/ Failed/ FTA/ DCI
Dismissed
Dismissed
P
TP
TP
PIF
PIF
PIF
PIF
PIF
PIF
PIF
PIF
FTA/ DCI/ Pulled- PIF
FTA/ DCI/ Pulled- PIF
FTA/ DCI/ Pulled- PIF
FTA/ DCI
FTA/ DCI
FTA/ DCI
FTA/ DCI
FTA/ DCI
FTA/ DCI
FTA/ DCI
FTA/ DCI
FTA/ DCI
FTA/ DCI
FTA/ DCI

0
ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ2ZZZZZZZZ-<-<-<-<-<-<-<-<-<-<-<-<-<-<-<-<’2
=

~

2022
Area
Wauconda
Tonasket
Riverside
Tonasket
Tonasket
Tonasket
Tonasket
Tonasket
Oroville
Republic
Tonasket
North Carolina
Oroville
Tonasket
Omak
Tonasket
California
Tonasket
Spanaway
Tonasket
Colorado
Tennessee
Oroville
Tonasket
Sunnyside
Tonasket
Oroville
Chelan
Tonasket
Tonasket
Tonasket
Tonasket
Tonasket
Colorado
Tonasket
Tonasket
Oroville
Danville
Tonasket
Tonasket
Tonasket

FTA- Failure to Appear
PIF- Paid in Full

DCI- Collections

TP- Time Payments



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

WITH OKANOGAN COUNTY TOURISM COUNCIL

THIS AGREEMENT between the CITY OF TONASKET, a political subdivision of the State of
Washington, and the OKANOGAN COUNTY TOURISM COUNCIL.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Okanogan County Tourism Council, a private, nonprofit organization within
Okanogan County is seeking to install tourism related information kiosks throughout the county to aid our
locals and visitors and the City of Tonasket has requested a kiosk be installed; and

WHEREAS, the Tonasket City Council approves the building and installation of the kiosk in the
parking lot area of Founders Day Park and the Tonasket Visitor and Business Resource Center; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. PURPOSE: The purpose of this agreement is to establish an understanding between the
Okanogan County Tourism Council and the City of Tonasket in the realm of the installation and
maintenance of an informational kiosk.

2. SCOPE: This agreement shall allow the following activities:

Tourism Council Responsible for: Installation of the kiosk at site determined by the city.
Tourism Council is responsible for costs associated with construction of kiosk and sign and
replacement of sign or kiosk if needed.

Tonasket Visitor and Business Resource Center will be responsible for: maintaining the sign.

3. DURATION OF AGREEMENT — TERMINATION: This agreement shall remain in force until
the incident described in this document has ended, or until cancelled by either party in writing.

4, COMPLIANCE WITH LEGAL REQUIREMENT: Each party accepts responsibility for
compliance with federal, state, or local laws and regulations including, in particular, bidding requirements
applicable to its acquisition of goods and services.

5. FILING: Executed copies of this agreement shall be filed, or alternatively, listed by subject
on the City of Tonasket and Entity’'s web site or other electronically retrievable public source, as required by
Section 39.34.040 of the Revised Code of Washington prior to this agreement becoming effective.

6. NON-DELEGATION/NON-ASSIGNMENT: Neither party may delegate the performance of
any contractual obligation to a third party, unless mutually agreed in writing. Neither party may assign this
agreement without the written consent of the other party.

7. HOLD-HARMLESS: The Parties agree that the employee(s)/operator(s) of the City of
Tonasket are employees of the City of Tonasket only, and in no way shall be deemed to be employees of the
Entity. Each party shall be liable and responsible for the consequence of any negligent or wrongful act or
failure to act on the part of itself and its employees, and shall indemnify the other against any damages,
claims or causes of action resulting from the Parties performance as required under this agreement, Neither




party assumes responsibility to the other party for the consequences of any act or omission of any person,
firm, or corporation not a party to this agreement.

8. SEVERABILITY: Any provision of this agreement, which is prohibited or unenforceable, shall
be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability, without invalidating the remaining
provisions or affecting the validity or enforcement of such provisions.

9. VENUE: The Parties agree that in the event that litigation should arise from this agreement,
the venue shall lie in Okanogan County, and the prevailing party shall be entitled to recovery of the costs of
litigation, including reasonable attorney’s fees.

APPROVED: ENTITY APPROVED: CITY OF TONASKET
OKANOGAN COUNTY TOURISM COUNCIL

Name

Print Name Print Name

Signature Signhature

Title Title

Date Date



Five Mile Flooring
49 Five Mile Rd.
Tonasket, WA 98855
Cell 509-322-1388
tontroyer@gmail.com

Name / Address

City Of Tonasket
Pool Redo

Estimate

Estimate #

4/11/2023

339

Project

Description

Qty

Total

Removal Of Existing Caulking In Floor Of Pool, Prep Of
Exapansion Joints For Installation Of New Caulking, Installation
And Compacting Of Bentonite In Expansion Joints, Installation Of

New Deck-o-seal Caulking Material.

10,500.00

10,500.00T

$10,500.00

Sales Tax (8.5%)

$892.50

$11,392.50




ORDINANCE NO. 842

AN ORDINANCE amending Section 2.02.010 of the Tonasket Municipal
Code and thereby removing the requirement of confirmation of mayoral
appointments by the City Council.

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TONASKET, WASHINGTON, DO
ORDAIN as follows:

Section 1.  Section 2.02.010 providing as follows:

The government of the city of Tonasket shall be vested in
the mayor, and the city council to consist of five members,
and the following appointive officers: a clerk-treasurer, city
attorney, chief of police, police court justice, and public
works superintendent. The mayor shall have the power of
appointment and removal of all appointive officers and
employees subject to any applicable law, rule, or regulation
relating to civil service. Confirmation of appointments and
confirmation of mayoral appointments by the council shall be
required. Appointive offices shall be for an indefinite term.

is hereby amended to read as follows:

The government of the city of Tonasket shall be vested
in the mayor, and the city council to consist of five
members, and the following appointive officers: a clerk-
treasurer, city attorney, chief of police, police court
justice, and public works superintendent. The mayor
shall have the power of appointment and removal of all
appointive officers and employees subject to any
applicable law, rule, or regulation relating to civil
service. Appointive offices shall be for an indefinite
term.

Section 2.  This ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage by
the council, approval by the Mayor, and publication as required by law.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this day of , 2023.

APPROVED:

René Maldonado, Mayor

127.223 1



ATTEST:

Alice J. Attwood, City Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Michael D. Howe, City Attorney

127.223



Alice Attwood

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

zmMeetingNum:

Council Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86208859465

Tue 4/25/2023 6:00 PM
Tue 4/25/2023 9:00 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer

86208859465

Alice Attwood is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86208859465

Meeting ID: 862 0885 9465
One tap mobile

+12532158782,,86208859465# US (Tacoma)
+12532050468,,86208859465# US

Dial by your location

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 253 205 0468 US
+1 719 359 4580 US

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 444 9171 US

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 689 278 1000 US

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 305 224 1968 US
+1 309 205 3325 US

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 507 473 4847 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
Meeting ID: 862 0885 9465

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kh4Z0O1Ixu




